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Project Details

Location: 7600 Alameda Ave. , El Paso , TX 79915

District(s): Three (3)

Total Budget: $220,000.00

Funding Source: Community Development Block Grant

CAPITAL IMPROVEME T 
- CITY OF EL PASO-
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Existing Conditions
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Scope of Work
• Demolition of existing playground equipment and foundations, playground 

containment wall and foundations, playground access ramps, sidewalk, 
removal and disposal of existing playground soils.

• Installation of playground equipment and foundations, playground 
containment wall with concrete cap and foundations, playground wood 
fiber, playground ramps, sidewalks, park rule signs, trash receptacles, 
Bermuda sod.
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▪ Low Bid Procurement Method

▪ Solicitation advertised on December 15, 2020 and December 22, 2020

▪ Four (4) firms submitted bids, Four (4) local vendors

▪ Recommendation

▪ To award the construction contract to Black Stallion Contractors 
Inc. in the amount of $125,335.58

▪ Construction Schedule

▪ Start: Spring / 2021 ▪ End: Fall / 2021

Procurement 
Summary

EP.A_ 
TX~ 
19iii·liii4M·F 



8

Thank You

Any Questions or Comments ?????
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